
From: Janet Lennox
To: Public Elections; olls.ga@state.co.us; SoS Rulemaking; Steve Hurlbert; Ron.Hanks.house@state.co.us;

dennis.hisey.senate@state.co.us; Voting.system@sos.state.co.us
Subject: Additional Testimony
Date: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 3:37:02 PM
Attachments: email voting sos office withredactedloction.pdf

To Whom it May Concern:
 
I would like to add both this email and the attached file to the extended comment period for
"Rulemaking Hearing: Colorado Secretary of State Elections Rules" as allowed by the Deputy
Secretary of State, Mr. Beall.
 
The attached email was sent November 22, 2020 to Voting Systems.  I redacted my address
information from the original email.  I never received a response from any state employee regarding
my questions from the  Nov. 22, 2020 inquiry.
 
As a citizen and voter in this state, I demand answers to the questions posed in the Nov. 22, 2021
email.  My questions are especially timely and pertinent now that Ms. Griswold thinks she can
mistreat the citizens of this state with her crude comments as well as legislate rules and changes she
does not hold the power to create.
 
Regards,
 
Janet Lennox



From: Janet Lennox
Sent: Sunday, November 22, 2020 6:19 PM
To: Voting.system@sos.state.co.us
Subject: Voting System Questions

Hello:

ELECTIONS 8 CCR 1505-1 does not really cover the network configuration for the Colorado Voting 
System. Therefore, I have the following questions:

At any time during early voting, voting on Nov. 3, 2020, or post election activities such as tallying 
statewide votes, was any data uploaded to Dominion systems or components residing outside of the 
Colorado State network?

At any time during early voting, voting on Nov. 3, 2020, or post election activities such as tallying 
statewide votes were Dominion employees allowed in person access to the Colorado Voting System?

At any time during early voting, voting on Nov. 3, 2020, or post election activities such as tallying 
statewide votes were Dominion employees granted remote access privliges to the Colorado State 
network or voting systems?

With the addition of section 27, how were observers allowed to inspect signatures on mail-in ballots 
considering the 6 foot distancing requirement in section 27?

Regards,

Janet Lennox


